RESULTS OF TECHNICAL BID EVALUATION

21 March 2022

MR. RICHARD J. ALARCON

Managing Director

ODV CREATIVE MEDIA, INC.

Unit 1006, 88 Corporate Center, Sedeno St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City

Dear Mr. Alarcon:

In relation to the competitive bidding for the Procurement of Consulting Services
for the International Public Relations to Promote Philippines as a Safe and
Ideal Destination for Travel Post-Lockdown (DOT-BAC-REI No. 2022-001), the
DOT-Bids and Awards Committee Technical Working Group has conducted a careful
evaluation of the technical proposal of the lone shortlisted consultant using the
criteria set forth in the Request for Expression of Interest (REI). The technical bid
evaluation resulted in the following ranking of consultants:

Name of Bidder ‘| Score Rank
ODV CREATIVE MEDIA, INC. - 80% SRB

For your information.

Very truly yours,

OIC-USEC. RE DC L. CHING{
DOT-BAC Chairperson

ReceivedHyithe bidder:

Richard J. Alarcon
- {3ignature over Printed Name)
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